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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: tomm@vcsmc.com

Cc: Krishna Cole; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Subramaniam, Pawan;
Read, David; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:14 PM

Attachments: 1210465-036-AC LoA_signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Messer:

Attached is the official Letter of Authorization for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT CO.
Facility Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT

Project Number: 1210465-036-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: SUWANNEE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

L’ynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.
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RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironmvenTAL ProTeECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY

Electronically Sent — Received Receipt Requested

tomm@vcsmc.com

Tom Messer, Plant Manager
Suwannee American Cement (SAC)
5117 U.S. Highway 27

Branford, Florida 32008

Re: Project No. 1210465-036-AC
Replacement of COMS with CPMS
Cement Kiln and Clinker Cooler Stacks
Letter of Authorization

Dear Mr. Messer:

On April 16, 2015, the Department received your request for authorization to replace the existing
continuous opacity monitoring system (COMS) on the cement kiln and clinker cooler stacks with
particulate matter continuous parameter monitoring systems (PM-CPMS). Your request is
approved based on the rationale and subject to the conditions provided below.

RATIONALE

The requirement to install and maintain COMS was included in the original permit (1210465-
001-AC/PSD-FL-259) to construct the facility based on two applicable federal regulations
including:

e 40 Code of Federal Regulation(CFR) Part 60, Subpart F — Standards of Performance for
Portland Cement Plants (the Cement NSPS); and

e 40 CFR 63 Subpart LLL — National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants from
the Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry (the Cement NESHAP).

The original permit specified a Best Available Control Technology (BACT) for Visible
Emissions (VE) of 10 percent (%) opacity, pursuant to Section 62-212.400, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and based on use of the COMS on the kiln and cooler stacks as
described in the Cement NSPS and NESHAP.

Since issuance of the permit in 2000, the Cement NSPS and NESHAP have been revised and
require installation, calibration and operation of PM-CPMS by September 9, 2015 on existing
kiln and cooler stacks that are subject to the Cement NESHAP. With installation of the PM-

CPMS, SAC will have the following instruments on the key kiln stack. These include:

e The mentioned PM-CPMS in conjunction with much lower PM emission standards than
given in the original permit;

e A nitrogen oxides (NOx) continuous emission monitoring system (CEMS);
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e A total hydrocarbon (THC) CEMS;
e A new mercury (Hg) CEMS in conjunction with a lower Hg limit;
e A sulfur dioxide (SO2) CEMS; and

e A hydrogen chloride (HCI) CEMS in conjunction with a new and very low HCI emission
standard.

The low BACT and NESHAP limits for PM, NOx, THC, SO and HCI coupled with the CEMS
or CPMS will effectively control all the species that contribute to plume opacity. These species
include discrete filterable PM; ammoniated sulfates, nitrates and chlorides; volatile organic
compounds. Process monitors and standards further control carbon monoxide (CO) and
ammonia use, which in-turn, further suppresses plume opacity. SAC operates with opacity
readings well below the opacity limit of 10% and typically less than the visible range.

APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS

The request to remove the two COMS and replace them with PM CPMS on the Kiln and the
Clinker Cooler is approved provided the following conditions are met:

1. The Department shall be notified by email within 24 hours after the removal of COMS and
within 7 days after installation of PM CPMS is complete.

2. SAC shall establish for the two PM CPMS, site-specific operating limits in the manner
described in 40 CFR 63.1349(b)(1). Until September 9, 2015 SAC shall continue to comply
with the current BACT PM emission limits of approximately 0.11 and 0.06 pounds per ton of
dry feed (Ib/ton feed) for the kiln and cooler, respectively.

3. While calibrating the PM CPMS, SAC shall also conduct visual observations of VE using
EPA Method 22 and if emissions are observed, EPA Method 9 to demonstrate that plume
opacity compliance remains less than 10% when PM emissions are within the mentioned
emission standards in applicable requirement 2.

4. On and after September 9, 2015 40 CFR 63, Subpart LLL requires that the PM CPMS
operating range must be capable of reading PM concentrations equivalent to three times the
more stringent NESHAP PM emission limits of 0.07 Ib/ton clinker applicable to the kiln as
well as to the clinker cooler as described in 40 CFR 63.1349(b)(1)(B). The Department has
reasonable assurance that plume opacity will always be less than 10% at this specific facility
when PM is less than 0.07 Ib/ton clinker and the sources are in compliance with the other
parameters that contribute to plume opacity.

5. During the period from when the COMS are removed and the PM CPMS are installed and
calibrated on the kiln and cooler stacks, the applicant shall conduct daily visual
determinations of emissions using the procedure described in EPA Method 22. If emissions
are observed, then the applicant shall conduct a visual determination of opacity using EPA
Method 9. The results shall be recorded on an electronic or written log. These
determinations are required only on days when the kiln or cooler actually operate and only if
ambient conditions provide for making such visual determinations.

6. Within 30 days of installing and calibrating the PM CPMS to the requirements of NESHAP
subpart LLL, a report shall be submitted to the Department. The report at a minimum shall
include the all VVE test results required by the applicable requirement. 5 above.
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The Department will prepare a separate revision of previous construction permits to delete
references to the COMS, require use of the PM CPMS and update the BACT VE emission
standard.

The Department will consider this action final unless a timely petition for an administrative
hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, of the Florida Statutes (F.S.).
Mediation under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must
contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) in the Department’s Office
of General Counsel, MS #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.
Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of
receipt of this notice. Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 days of receipt
of this proposed action. A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the
address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within
the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an
administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene
in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention will be only at the
approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-
106.205, F.A.C. A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is
based must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency
affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and
telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the
proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by
the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of
the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If
there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged,
as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the
specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s
proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the
action petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is
based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same
information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the
filing of a petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position
taken by it in this notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the permitting authority on the application have the right to petition to become a
party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by
the filing of a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure,
with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth
Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the
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Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of
Appeal. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed
with the Clerk of the permitting authority.

Sincerely,

David L. Read, P.E.

o4 \en . 2015.05.12
13:30:27 -04'00'
For:

Jeffery F. Koerner, Deputy Director
Division of Air Resource Management

JFEK/dIr/pks
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this authorization was
sent by electronic mail (or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly
accessible server) with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date
indicated below to the following persons.

Tom Messer, Suwannee American Cement, LLC: tomm@vcsmc.com

Krishna Cole, Suwannee American Cement, LLC: krishnac@suwanneecement.com
Max Lee, P.E., PhD., Koogler and Associates: mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Richard Rachal, DEP Northeast District: richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us

Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4. ceron.heather@epa.gov

Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4: shephard.lorinda@epa.gov

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND
ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on
this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7),
Florida Statutes, with the designated
agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

2015.05.12
@Ow\ S@M_ 14:00:13

-04'00'
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			Krishna Cole, Suwannee American Cement, LLC:  krishnac@suwanneecement.com


			Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4:  shephard.lorinda@epa.gov


			Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2015-05-12T13:30:27-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2015-05-12T14:00:13-0400
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Rachal, Richard

Subject: Delivered: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:18 PM

Attachments: 1210465-036-AC Suwannee American Cement Letter of Authorization.msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Rachal, Richard (Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			tomm@vcsmc.com


			Cc


			Krishna Cole; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Subramaniam, Pawan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			tomm@vcsmc.com; krishnac@suwanneecement.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Pawan.Subramaniam@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Messer:





Attached is the official Letter of Authorization for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1210465.036.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Sincerely,





Lynn Scearce





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.
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1210465-036-AC LoA_signed.pdf


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

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:17 PM

Attachments: 1210465-036-AC Suwannee American Cement Letter of Authorization.msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
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mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Subramaniam, Pawan

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
Subramaniam, Pawan (Pawan.Subramaniam@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Pawan.Subramaniam@dep.state.fl.us>

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

To: Read. David

Subject: Delivered: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:16 PM

Attachments: 1210465-036-AC Suwannee American Cement Letter of Authorization.msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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
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From: postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

To: Dr. Max Lee

Subject: Delivered: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:33 PM

Attachments: 1210465-036-AC Suwannee American Cement Letter of Authorization.msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Dr. Max Lee <mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com>
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization



mailto:postmaster@kooglerassociates.com

mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com



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








From: Dr. Max Lee

To: Scearce, Lynn; tomm@vcsmc.com

Cc: Krishna Cole; Rachal. Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Subramaniam, Pawan; Read, David
Subject: RE: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:11:06 PM

Received and thank you.

Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E.
President
www.kooglerassociates.com
Koogler and Associates, Inc.

4014 NW 13 st.
Gainesville, FL 32609
Office 352 377-5822
Cell 352 318 4450

mlee@kooglerassociates.com

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14 PM

To: tomm@vcsmc.com

Cc: Krishna Cole; Dr. Max Lee; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov;
Subramaniam, Pawan; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

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

mailto:tomm@vcsmc.com

mailto:krishnac@suwanneecement.com

mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Pawan.Subramaniam@dep.state.fl.us

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




http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1210465.036.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1210465.036.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/search-portal

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Tom Messer

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 7:58:59 AM

Received, thank you.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Tom Messer

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

fynn Scearce

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
Subject: Read: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 3:02:09 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:02:08 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, May 12, 2015 7:01:42 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:tomm@vcsmc.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Ceron, Heather

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:28:29 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:28:28 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:28:24 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Subramaniam, Pawan

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:17:08 PM

Your message
To: Subramaniam, Pawan
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:11 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:16:36 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6BB0C6D4DE18489DAF6C0D39933EF694-SUBRAMANIAM

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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:15:48 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:15:47 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, May 12, 2015 6:15:41 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:45 PM

Your message
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:11 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Krishna Cole

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:43:30 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 8:43:30 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, May 12, 2015 8:42:07 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:krishnac@suwanneecement.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Krishna Cole

Subject: Relayed: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 2:14:18 PM

Attachments: 1210465-036-AC Suwannee American Cement Letter of Authorization.msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Krishna Cole (krishnac@suwanneecement.com) <mailto:krishnac@suwanneecement.com>
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

To: tomm@vcesmce.com

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

tomm@vcsmce.com (tomm@vcesmce.com) <mailto:tomm@vesmce.com>
Subject: 1210465-036-AC, Suwannee American Cement, Letter of Authorization
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